Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C Adams Morgan Minutes of November 1, 2023

I. Call to Order and Introduction of the Commissioners

A. A meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C was held virtually on October 4, 2023. Commissioner Wood called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. In attendance were Commissioners Daniel Michelson-Horowitz (1C01), Lee Dixon (1C02), Peter Wood (1C03), Joe Van Wye (1C04), Margaret Stevens (1C05), Lynda Laughlin (1C06), and Barney Shapiro (1C08). Members of the public joined virtually.

II. Officer reports

A. Chair's report

i. Commissioner Wood shared that the Commission's intern is continuing the onboarding process, which has delayed some items from being concluded.

B. Vice chair's report

i. Commissioner Van Wye had no report to share.

C. Treasurer's report

i. Commissioner Shapiro gave a monthly update regarding ANC 1C's finances.

III. Commissioner announcements/committee meeting agendas

A. Commissioners shared any public announcements they might have had regarding business on committees and/or issues affecting each commissioner's single member district.

IV. Invited presenters

A. Staff from the Department of Buildings presented on the process for addressing blighted and vacant properties.

V. Public announcements/comments

A. Members of the general public participated with questions, concerns, and comments regarding affairs within ANC 1C.

VI. Regular agenda

- A. Late agenda additions
 - a. Commissioner Shapiro moved to add an agenda item considering approve a quarterly financial report for Q4 2023 for ANC 1C. Commissioner Wood seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.
- B. Alcoholic Beverage Control and Public Safety

- i. Commissioner Wood discussed conversations he had with representatives for Harris Teeter, located at 1631 Kalorama Road NW, regarding a potential protest to the renewal of their liquor license. Because of progress made during those conversations pertaining to concerns of how the business impacts the surrounding area, no action was taken regarding this agenda item.
- C. Planning, Zoning, and Transportation Committee
 - i. Commissioner Wood moved to send a letter to Jubilee Housing regarding the development of the property at 1800 Columbia Road NW. The motion passed 7-0.
- D. General matters
 - Commissioner Shapiro moved to approve the ANC 1C annual report for 2023, to be published pending review by commissioners after completion later in November. Commissioner Wood seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.
 - ii. Commissioner Wood moved to send a letter of support for safety railings to be installed on the Taft Bridge of Connecticut Avenue NW, on the condition that Commissioner Wood might also represent ANC 1C when presenting the letter to the National Capital Planning Commission during their November 2023 meeting. Commissioner Van Wye seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.
 - iii. Commissioner Shapiro moved to approve a quarterly financial report for Q4 2023. Commissioner Van Wye seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.

VII. Adjournment

A. The meeting adjourned at 8:29pm.